MINUTES OF MEETING
HOUSE RULES COMMITTEE

MONTANA STATE LEGISLATURE

February 24, 1977

The meeting of the House Rules Committee was called to order by
Rep. Meloy, Chairman, on the above date in Room 343 at 12:10 P.M.

Members of the committee present were:

Rep. Bardanouve Rep. Fagg Rep. Meloy
Rep. Brand Rep. Kvaalen
Rep. Driscoll Rep. Marks

Rep. Bradley was present at 12:30 P.M.
Rep. Moore was absent.

Also present were Joy Bruck and Margaret Davis of the League of
Women Voters, and Mr. William Hansen of United Press International.

House Bill 808 was hefore the committee for executive action.

Ms. Margaret Davis of the League of Women Voters expressed the
support of the League for House Bill 808.

Rep. Driscoll moved that House Bill 808 do pass.

Rep. Meloy explained that the bill changed the name of the campaign
fund from "gubernatorial" to "public."

A vote was taken. Representatives Bardanouve, Brand, Driscoll,
Fagg, Kvaalen, and Meloy voted aye and Representative Marks veoted
nay. The motion carried.

House Bill 796, sponsored by Rep. Fagg, was before the committee
for hearing.

Rep. Fagg explained that it had become apparent to him that an
annual sessions bill didn't have much chance in this session. He
said that if we're going to have a good solid legislature, then
oversight committees were needed. He said that what he had done

in this bill was to divide all the committees in half and give

them interim functions. The Senate and House committees would then
meet together once a month. Each committee would determine 1its

own budget and schedule. The basic standing committees would con-
tinue to be in existence, they would be renamed so the Senate and
House committees would be the same, and each committee would have
the oversight of certain departments. This was one method of
working with the executive branch and the departments. He said
that this proposal was supported by the Montana Chamber of Commerce.



Rules Committee Page 2 February 24, 1977

He then read from a prepared statement. This is attached as
Appendix A.

Rep. Meloy asked if there were any proponents or opponents to
the bill. There were none.

Rep. Fagg said he had talked with Rosie Weber and that the
funding for the interim committees would be in the neighborhood
of $7-800,000.

Rep. Brand asked whether monthly meetings would have to be
approved by the Legislative Council. :

Rep. Fagg said no.

Rep. Brand asked if he really thought they should have regular
monthly meetings.

Rep. Fagg said it was a possibility.

Rep. Bardanouve asked if there were going to be more committees
than presently existed.

Rep. Fagg said no, there were 16 now and 16 with his bill.
Rep. Melcoy said he couldn't find a committee on community affairs.
Rep. Fagg said there was a similar one with a different name.

Rep. Bardanouve said one of the biggest bureaus of all had been
left out: education.

Rep. Kvaalen asked just what these committees could do.

Rep. Fagg said they could do the same thing as now: oversight.
Under this type of a program, the people could contact the oversight
committee and inform them of any problems.

Rep. Bardanouve said he perceived some basic evils in that it would
be too much like the federal government, that pretty soon the
committee would become the spokesman for the legislature and would
rubber-stamp everything. He felt the committee would become a
mouthpiece for the departments of state government and would begin
to think like the departments. He said that the concept of

interim committees was fine but he feared that eventually the
committees would align with the departments and the departments
would realize this and try to manipulate the committees.

Rep. Fagg said that this could happen if it were carried to extremes.



Rules Committee Page 3 ' February 24, 1977

Rep. Fagg stated that if the committees could work on a full-time
basis, they might know what was going on.

Rep. Driscoll asked if the duties of the committees would be

to repeal administrative procedures sections of the code. He.
wondered what the ramification of that would be, that is, having
a bunch of little committees taking the place of the one code
committee. .

Rep. Meloy said that the thing he saw in the bill was that a
person could be a member of only one committee. He thought the
Senate would have such small committees that there would be
practically no input for the interim committees.

Rep. Fagg said that that may have to be waived for the Senate.

Rep. Meloy said that there is a consistency that flows from the
administrative code committee's function as a central policy-
making body.

Rep. Fagg remarked that the Legislative Council worked with all
of the committees.

Rep. Driscoll stated that the code committee could be kept by
amending the bill.

Rep. Marks said there was unrest among the legislators who did
not have an opportunity to serve on interim committees, and that
this would solve that problem. Although it would cost a lot,
the study committee expenses would be offset.

Rep. Meloy asked why we couldn't do this within the existing
structure.

Rep. Driscoll said there would be amendments to about eight existing
statutes that wouldn't be accomplished by changing the rules.

Rep. Fagg said he thought that having committee meetings on a
monthly basis would be a lot more logical.



February 24, 1977

¢}
=N

Rules Committee : Pay

Rep. Meloy stated that the interim committees were not now
performing oversight functions.

Rep. Bardanouve asked what would happen, for example, to
Rep. Brand under this new heirarchy.

Rep. Fagg said he would probably be the chairman or vice-chairman
of the new committee entitled "State Lands and Administration.”
One~half of the House committee would serve with him for the
interim.

Rep. Driscoll said he would support this concept in bill form or
in resolution form, that he didn't like the way the last interim
was handled.

Rep. Fagg moved that House Bill 796 do pass.

Rep. Bardanouve said that the House had a right to have a fiscal
note prepared on this bill.

Rep. Marks said there was one being prepared.

Rep. Driscoll felt that more input was needed from the Rules
Committee.

Rep. Fagg said that it could be made a committee bill.

Rep. Driscoll said there were some things he would change. He
didn't think there should be a committee on Institutions, and he
thought that State Lands should be under Natural Resources.

Rep. Fagg agreed with Rep. Driscoll.

Rep. Bradley asked if we could decide on the concept first, then
decide on whether it should be a bill or a resolution.

Rep. Meloy thought it was too inflexible, that it could be done
in the Joint Rules Committee. He said that the Legislative
Council is going to have to hire staff and request studies and
that the committees were going to need staff help. He felt the
concept was too inflexible, that it was locked into the statutes.
It would be next to impossible to change the name of a committee,
or add a new department, and so forth.

Rep. Driscoll made a substitute motion that the House Rules
Committee take steps to adopt the essence of the concept and
present it to the Joint Rules Committee.




Rules Committee ‘ Paa= 5 February 24, 1977

Rep. Bardanouve wondered if this would give the Fiscal Analyst
a fairer chance. He felt there wouldn't be enough input from
the legislature if this route were taken.

Rep. Meloy didn't think that was true. If the House decides
to adopt, or refuse, it could be done by placing it on second
reading from the committee report.

Rep. Bradley said that it could be held in committee, that it
would be an appropriations bill with no transmittal deadline.

Rep. Bardanouve asked if it was for both houses.

Rep. Fagg answered yes.

Rep. Bardanouve asked if one house could adopt this without
the other house doing it.

Rep. Meloy replied that it could, except for the money involved.

Rep. Kvaalen asked if the substitute motion could include
tabling the bill.

Rep. Bardanouve asked if the committees would be meeting separately.

Rep. Fagg replied that they would meet jointly. It would be
50% of each committee from each house.

A vote was taken on Rep. Driscoll's substitute motion and it
was carried unanimously.

House Joint Resolution 87 was discussed next.

Rep. Fagg explained that he thought we needed a definition for
"vote." This resolution describes what a vote 1is.

Rep. Kvaalen read from HJR 87 that "A vote is considered to be a
vote against a measure 1if it is cast in such a manner as to '
eliminate the possibility of debate or further consideration of
the bill or resolution." He then asked if a vote on a previous
question would be considered a vote.

Rep. Bardanouve asked what the resoclution would do.

Rep. Fagg said it was for clarification. He said there was
argument as to what constituted a vote during the censure hearings.

Rep. Bardanouve said that he supported the committee system in
the House and oftentimes didn't vote his personal feelings. He
felt that it was important to sustain the committee system.



Rules Committee Page 6 February 24, 1977

Rep. Meloy said he had a suggestion. He wondered if we could
say a vote was what was printed in the journal from third reading.

Rep. Fagg said he didn't care what it was, that we just needed
the word vote defined.

Rep. Meloy said there were no references to it in the Corrupt
Practices Act, so there was nothing to which the definition could

apply.

Rep. Bradley said she didn't think it could be done. There are a
lot of measures that don't get to third reading. Just defining

a vote doesn't cover all of the problems and situations. She

felt that when citizens' groups were putting together information,
they were just going to have to get more sophisticated about 1it.

Rep. Bardanouve said that the key vote on a bill may be the vote
on the amendments to the bill. That vote may show your true
position on the bill. A person could vote for the bill on third
but against the amendments to the bill, which, in essence, would
kill the bill.

Rep. Fagg moved that HJR 87 do pass.

Rep. Marks said that to him the third reading vote was meaningless.
This was an attempt to say what is fact.

Rep. Bardanouve thought that was almost impossible. He said you
can make a person look like an angel or a devil on one bill.

He said he could make himself anything, a liberal, a conservative,
or anything.

Rep. Marks said that was right, you could take any side.

Rep. Fagg said they must decide if there was more good than harm
in this. He asked if it was more help than harm.

A vote was taken on Rep. Fagg's motion. Voting aye were Repre-
sentatives Fagg, Kvaalen, and Marks. Voting nay were Representatives
Bardanouve, Bradley, Brand, Driscoll, and Meloy. The motion failed.

Rep. Bardanouve then moved that HJR 87 do not pass.

A vote was taken. Voting aye were Bardanouve, Bradley, Brand,
Driscoll, and Meloy. Voting nay were Fagg, Kvaalen, and Marks.
The motion carried.



Rules Committee Page 7 February 24,

House Joint Resolution 25 had been referred to the Rules
Committee for determination of whether amendments were within
the scope of the title.

Rep. Driscoll stated that the amendment by Rep. Ramirez changes
the word "repeal" to "review."

Rep. Meloy stated that the "Now Therefore Be It Resolved" clause
was being amended, and the "Whereas's" were referred to.

Rep. Marks moved that the amendments be deemed within the scope
of the title.

Rep. Kvaalen asked if only the title were being amended.

Rep. Meloy said yes, and only the last part of the resolution,
the Now Therefore Be It Resolved clause.

Rep. Marks stated that the Whereas's were only references, that
the Now Therefore part was where the important part was.

A vote was taken. Voting aye were Representatives Bradley, Brand,
Driscoll, Fagg, Kvaalen, Marks, and Meloy. Rep. Bardanouve
abstained from voting. The motion carried.

House Bill 534 was before the committee for determination of
whether it should be placed in the Appropriations Committee.

Rep. Marks stated that the bill would have a negative impact on
spending.

Rep. Brand said that two fiscal notes had been prepared. One of
them said there was no fiscal impact. He thinks the budget
department doesn't want to make a positive statement.

Rep. Marks said he thought it would have a fiscal impact and he
would disagree with the fiscal note that said it had none.

Rep. Driscoll said he thought there was a major fiscal impact and
that it would be reviewed from the fiscal point of view. This
was now considered a serious piece of legislation. He thought it
should be sent to the Appropriations Committee.

Rep. Meloy said that i1f the Appropriations Committee determined
there was no fiscal impact, then it would have to come out.

1977 .



Rules Committee . Paye 8 February 24, 1977

Rep. Driscoll thought we should assume it did have a fiscal impact.
Rep. Meloy thought it would have a negative one.

Rep. Brand said he just wanted to know that it's not going to be
killed.

Rep. Fagg mentioned that the Senate said they would accept bills
if they had a negative fiscal impact.

Rep. Driscoll said there was a savings, therefore an impact, and
it should go to Appropriations. He then moved that House Bill 534
be moved back to the floor of the House.

A vote was taken. Rep. Bardanouve abstained and all others voted
aye. The motion carried.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 1:00 P.M.

N /1

./' A §
P i ! ¢
! L
;

¢ H N
% H
B ‘ %

) ;g 'ﬂ %i
/ 1

:I.il LS \l bt N

! ; X ’a .
{ Peter M. %?lOY: Chairmant

e

|
3
/

\



NAME QM WISGR B Bill No. %

WHOM DO YOU REPRESENT MCHTAIA CHANMDAR OF COMIZRCH

A

ADDRESS 110 MVIT.. AV, , Flon DATE 2-24-77

SUPPORT  XOINKX OPPOSE AMEND
PLEASE LEAVE PREPARED STATEMENT WITH SECRETARY.

Comments:

IN OUR NXPERIEBNMCYE, T GENERAL PUDLIC ASSUMIES TiAT LUCISLATIVE

INTERIM COMMITTIRS HAVE OVERSIGHT AUTIORITY. a8 A COUsmoULECE

IT IS A POSSIRLLITY THAT PART OF THE PUBLIC DISTRUST OF

IS DU TO THEIR FEELING THAT THE LEGISLATURY SIOULD HAVI

HEANDLE ON WIHATS (LA,

WE CONSIDOER THIS AUDDIFTON OF OVSROICHEE AUTHORISY Al
STEP TO IMPROVE LEGISLATIVH FIFICIZNCY. AND, WE CONgIDIR
SUCH AS THFESE 70 BE CEBMPATABLI WITHH OUR MIENRGRS DESIINDRT 'O

CONTIWUE A CITIZON LAIEIDIATURI,

WD RUSPLZCTHULLY 00UV LD A DO PLSH MMOLTION ON TUIE I,

I

iy

LTGI

DETTER



STANLI

JG COMMITTEE REPORT

LTET L S TS COATTT MATIUS L. LIODOTMION O TULD
D e L CHAT S 23,
LDl 1o DT T UL P3-4501 and 23-0008, R, 19475 ALD
SUDTALIGG L. SUI0T0 T, SunELaro Tan,

HOUSE
Respectfully report as follows: That........... UUTR et ceeee

_ 808
e cevereesnennsnnennnen BHE NGOG L,

DO PASS

R TRt
STATE PUB. CO. Botoyr M. T
Helena, Mont.

Chairman.



51 gl

We, your committee on

having had under consideration

Vs

ACJOIVE PESCLUTION

THW STATE O7 MO

IR EN Wi B

AN

"‘».“v? DHOTITITITT T v;-"f_-‘- X-:-
S L [ R L e

Respectfully report as follows: That.

DOPASS

STATE PUB. CO.
HHelena, Mont.

0 A

SVEPTANN S YN TRYTIT paT R T g
FEE R PR I e s B

e S b

ouso Joint

o Tin TERTISLATURD

el it (¥

= by L T s Chairman.
[ R G o P ot



e FEL WeFdR !

We, your committee on

having had under consideration

R S B IS

T - Ty DOF D OV AN
AJOIVT PLLEOLUTION OF T AT AN

IVES OF

STATE OF O TANA URGIHG CONGRESS 0 REDPUAL O5SUN 2D D

R

Ty oniTtmaT ATDORSTITo T O YTVIT AT LSRN T
Respectfully report as follows: That.......ccceeeeeee. e e ae s veverteeeans verenmneeennniee s BHENO

. .
10T 5 are within Lthe sconc

DBEASE

" STATE PUB. CO. RO A e ; Chairman.
Helena, Mont.,




v
B FR S A
i
[
- vy oy - i

STATE PUB. CO.

Helena, Mont.

e
.

nlaced

‘X.\."¢p

Chairman.






